
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

NORTHERN DIVISION
_________________

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,     

Plaintiff,     
v.           

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,     

Defendant.    INDICTMENT
____________________________/ 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT 1
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

On or about October 10, 2014, in Chippewa County, in the Northern Division of the 

Western District of Michigan and elsewhere, the defendant,

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,

did knowingly distribute a video of child pornography that had been shipped and transported 

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the defendant 

distributed a video of child pornography via the internet bearing the digital file name “1.mpg” 

18 U.S.C. '' 2252A(a)(2)(A)
18 U.S.C. ' 2252A(b)(1)
18 U.S.C. ' 2256(8)(A)
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COUNT 2
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

On or about January 9, 2015, in Chippewa County, in the Northern Division of the 

Western District of Michigan and elsewhere, the defendant,

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,

did knowingly distribute videos of child pornography that had been shipped and transported 

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the defendant 

distributed videos of child pornography via the internet, including but not limited to, one or more 

of the videos listed below by digital file name:

1. 201.mpg

2. 206.avi

3. pusy pink.mpg

4. _ta_small_sex.avi

5. 0003.flv

6. 120 Dapne and alina.avi

7. Reveal.avi

18 U.S.C. '' 2252A(a)(2)(A)
18 U.S.C. ' 2252A(b)(1)
18 U.S.C. ' 2256(8)(A)
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COUNT 3
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

On or about January 15, 2015, in Chippewa County, in the Northern Division of the 

Western District of Michigan and elsewhere, the defendant,

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,

did knowingly distribute videos of child pornography that had been shipped and transported 

using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, that is, the defendant 

distributed videos of child pornography via the internet, including but not limited to, one or more 

of the videos listed below by digital file name:

1. _Pthc linda a little extra.avi

2. _pthc_9yo_grace_stephy_-_full.wmv

3. _pthc-jho-lolifuck_7_yo_girl_ass-fucked_doggystyle_sound_2_2_-20131004-

061135.wmv

4. _SHA_0_AMY-.wmv

5. 1_7.wmv

6. 02_asialol_trax_stonet11.3gp

7. 2 (22).wmv

8. 7yo Thai girl.avi

9. 7yoniece2011private.mp4

18 U.S.C. '' 2252A(a)(2)(A)
18 U.S.C. ' 2252A(b)(1)
18 U.S.C. ' 2256(8)(A)
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COUNT 4
(Possession of Child Pornography)

Beginning at a time unknown and continuing to on or about March 18, 2015, in 

Chippewa County, in the Northern Division of the Western District of Michigan, the defendant,

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,

did knowingly possess and access with intent to view images of child pornography that involved 

prepubescent minors.  The images include, but are not limited to, one or more of the images 

listed below by digital file name:

1. 0056.jpg

2. 0011.jpg

3. 0087.jpg

4. 0008.jpg

5. 0020.jpg

6. 0048.jpg

7. 0055.jpg

8. 0070.jpg

9. 0086.jpg

10. 0002.jpg

11. 0003.jpg

Such depictions were produced using materials that had been shipped and transported in 

interstate commerce, including, but not limited to, a Dell Inspiron laptop computer, with a 

Seagate 160 GB hard drive, which were manufactured outside the State of Michigan

18 U.S.C. '' 2252A(a)(5)(B)
18 U.S.C. ' 2252A(b)(2)
18 U.S.C. ' 2256(8)(A)
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION
(Distribution of Child Pornography and Possession of Child Pornography)

Upon conviction of Counts 1, 2, 3, or 4 of the Indictment, the defendant,

JUSTIN MATTHEW DALEY,

shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ' 2253(a), any visual depiction described 

in 18 U.S.C.  ' 2252A; and any book, magazine, periodical, film, videotape, or other matter 

which contains any such visual depiction, which was produced, transported, mailed, shipped or 

received in violation of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 110; and any property, real or personal, used or 

intended to be used to commit or to promote the commission of the violations of  ' 2252A, and 

any property traceable to such property.  The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited 

to, the following:

One Dell Inspiron 1525 laptop computer, serial number 8VYGND1, containing a Seagate 

160 GB hard drive, serial number 5VG2SLKE.

18 U.S.C. '' 2253(a)(1), (3) 
18 U.S.C. ' 2252A

A TRUE BILL

_________________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

ANDREW BYERLY BIRGE
Acting United States Attorney
 
 
________________________________                                                     
PAUL D. LOCHNER 
Assistant United States Attorney
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